

SG TOGETHER

Singapore Together is about the Government working with Singaporeans, and Singaporeans working with one another, to build our future Singapore. The Government will open up more partnership opportunities for Singaporeans to participate. The Government also hopes to support more citizen-led efforts. Whatever our background or interests, we can each step forward to contribute in areas that we care about. By working together, we can turn diversity into strength and transform challenges into opportunities, to build a Singapore that present and future generations of Singaporeans will be proud of.



No part of this guidebook may be reproduced without the written permission of People's Association. All rights reserved.

Photo Disclaimer: Several photographs in this book were taken during the pre-COVID-19 period.

Copyright © 2022 by People's Association. All information is correct at time of publication (September 2022).

My Neighbourhood, My Home!

Singapore is a multi-racial society that celebrates the diversity and vibrancy of different cultures, ethnicities and religions. What better way to discover the gastronomical cuisines, heritage and architectural landmarks and recreational activities than to start with a leisurely stroll around your neighbourhood. An initiative of the People's Association, "Your Neighbourly Welcome Guide" contains colourful anecdotes and well-kept secrets from residents and volunteers. These unique stories of places, activities and experiences are happening right in your neighbourhood.

Discover Tanjong Pagar GRC and Radin Mas SMC, and other neighbourhoods through the e-guides here: www.pa.gov.sg/our-programmes/community-integration



Welcome to Our Neighbourhood!

Food Hunt Po7



- A hidden food gem at Bukit Merah View
- Savour Michelin-starred hawker food and more!

Tracing Our Roots Po9



- Discover the estate of former members of British Armed Forces
- The heritage places of Queenstown
- Singapore's last remaining pre-WWII . civilian air raid shelter and more!



- A mural wall painting project on Princess Radin Mas Ayu
- Uncover stories of the old kampong life •
- Colourful murals on the shophouses • of Little India

Fun In The Sun P15

- A tranquil park with an iconic tilting train playground
- An old railway line between • Singapore and Malay Peninsular
- Singapore's UNESCO World Heritage site



- Be a part of a recreational cycling group •
- Sing your heart out and bring cheer in a community choir group
- Prepare and distribute food together • for the needy in Radin Mas and more!



Be A Part Of The Community

- Tackle climate change together with Our Green MoCa
- An initiative to care for the less • fortunate residents
- Visit a sustainable community garden • and spot the various edibles



- The Rooted Citizen •
- The New Citizen Connector •
- The Empathetic Volunteer



MORE ABOUT SINGAPORE

Q Tanjong Pagar Road



FOOD PARADISE

Ask almost anyone, and they will tell you eating is one of our favourite things to do! Our multicultural identity has opened us to the wide variety of different cuisines and culinary trends. A definite treat for your taste buds, experience the richness of our different spices, coconut and pandan as you chew into our flavourful local delights which you can find around the corner.

FESTIVALS & **CULTURES**

As a vibrant cityscape with many cultures, Singapore has many festivals and events for everyone to join. People from all different racial and cultural backgrounds can enjoy exciting festivals like the Chingay festival, Thaipusam, Deepavali, Hari Raya Puasa and Mid-Autumn festival

THE OLD & THE NEW

Old shophouses amidst shiny new skyscrapers. In Singapore, one way we keep our history alive is through active conservation. A lot of the old houses, shophouses and places of significance have been preserved to remind us of our roots. Some of these places are where early immigrants lived or worked. While exploring our neighbourhoods, you will find charming old-school places woven into our cosmopolitan lifestyle and given new lives as eateries, shops, or other indulgences.

Experience a slice of Singapore right in your neighbourhood! Discover an eclectic mix of food, heritage, shopping, culture and more right at your doorstep and mingle with people in your neighbourhood through fun-filled workshops and events.

Explore

Tanjong Pagar GRC & Radin Mas SMC

Welcome to our neighbourhood

modern residential developments

restoration projects. Wind through

where you can find various

amongst countless vibrant

old shophouses and delight yourself in the enticing array of food options all across Tanjong

Pagar and Radin Mas.



#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide

5

URBAN RENEWAL

DONE RIGHT

Q Tanjong Pagar GRC

Made up of Buona Vista, Henderson-Dawson, Moulmein-Cairnhill, Queenstown, and Tanjong Pagar-Tiong Bahru divisions, this rejuvenated neighbourhood is home to rich heritage and architecture that tell the tales of Singapore's past alongside the modern lifestyle fuelled by trendy cafes, restaurants and street art. One of the prominent features in this neighbourhood is the iconic Jinrikisha Station that used to serve as the main depot for rickshaws. Today, this conservation building is being redeveloped into a retail and

recreation centre.

IN NATURE AND HISTORY Q Radin Mas SMC

What used to be a small Malay village situated at the

foothills of Mount Faber in Telok Blangah is now a beautiful mix

of rustic charm and modernity. In this neighbourhood, one can appreciate spaces that are rich in history and heritage. The

Cable Car service links Mount Faber, Harbourfront and Sentosa

above sea level.

Island. You will be rewarded with a scenic view from 100 metres

FOOD HUNT

From savoury dishes to sweet snacks or desserts, a plethora of food options awaits the adventurous foodie. Explore a variety of local eats right in your neighbourhood today!



ABC BRICKWORKS MARKET & FOOD CENTRE ♀ 6 Jalan Bukit Merah

Named after the former Archipelago Brewery Company (ABC) established in 1931 and the brickworks factories that used to be in the area, the old food market is popular with Queenstown residents for its variety of traditional hawker fare.

2 BUKIT MERAH VIEW MARKET & FOOD CENTRE ♀ 115 Bukit Merah View

In the heart of the neighbourhood lies Bukit Merah View Market & Food Centre. An integration of both a wet market and a food centre, it provides great convenience to the residents. Make a trip to Bukit Merah View Market & Food Centre and enjoy a wide variety of delectable dishes. You won't be disappointed!

3 HOLLAND DRIVE MARKET & FOOD CENTRE Q 44 Holland Drive

Built in 1999, the two-storey Holland Drive Market & Food Centre is popular among the residents. It serves many local delights such as Claypot Rice, Hakka Noodles, Nasi Padang, Briyani and many more. After a meal, head down to the market to shop for fresh produce and other necessities.

KEEP OUR TABLES CLEAN



In Singapore, it's mandatory for diners to return their trays and clear their tables in hawker centres, coffeeshops and food courts. Let's keep our public dining places clean together!



4 PEK KIO MARKET & FOOD CENTRE ♀ 41A Cambridge Road

(4)

Food stalls at Pek Kio Market & Food Centre have been around for over 35 years, with most of them still retaining their nostalgic flavour. It offers traditional and old school delights, such as Michelin-starred chee cheong fun and prawn noodles.

5 REDHILL MARKET & FOOD CENTRE \$ 85 Redhill Lane

Redhill Market & Food Centre is one of the oldest food centres in Singapore. It has a wide array of hawker stalls offering good and affordable meals for the residents. Head down and discover this hidden gem!

6 TIONG BAHRU MARKET & FOOD CENTRE ♀ 30 Seng Poh Road

 $\mathbf{6}$

This building was revamped in 2004 with accessible facilities to cater to the residents. Foodies are in for a treat as they get a taste of a variety of must-try gastronomic delights. Check out many famous stalls including chwee kueh, lor mee, fried beancurd skin with bean sprout and cucumber.

TRACING OUR ROOTS

Our neighbourhoods are rich with heritage and history. Take a walk down the streets and you will find historical places and conserved architecture, each with a story to tell.

LET'S BE CONSIDERATE

#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide

When visiting various heritage sites, refrain from making too much noise out of respect. Together, let's create a pleasant experience of our cultural heritage!

1 CHIP BEE GARDENS

Q Along Jalan Merah Saga

In the mid-1960s, Chip Bee Gardens was home to the members of the British Armed Forces and their families. Along the stretch of Jalan Merah Saga, the units used to house many facilities. Today, the place is transformed into a mix of residential and retail space.

2 QUEENSTOWN SPORTS COMPLEX Q 473 Stirling Road

Opened in 1970, Queenstown Sports Complex is the first neighbourhood sports complex with recreational facilities catered to the residents. Today, it continues to be a venue for individuals and families to keep fit and engage in sporting games.

3 QUEENSTOWN PUBLIC LIBRARY ♀ 53 Margaret Drive

Before the library was built in the 1970s, the only place to borrow books was at the Old National Library at Stamford Road. This public library was the first to provide residents with better access to reading. It has since transformed into a place, capable of providing a conducive environment for everyone.



VAVAVAVATAT

TATATATAT

1



4 TIONG BAHRU AIR RAID SHELTER 9 78 Guan Chuan Street

This air raid shelter is significant as it is Singapore's last remaining pre-WWII civilian air raid shelter. The block where it is found is also the only public housing building to incorporate the air raid shelter in its basement in 1939. Currently, the shelter is used for guided tours by the National Heritage Board.



5 MOUNT EMILY PARK Q Along Mount Emily Road and

✔ Along Mount Emily Road and Upper Wilkie Road

Mount Emily used to be an extremely popular swimming pool in the 1930s. It was converted from a service reservoir into Singapore's first public pool. The park is now a lush green recreational space where families can relax and play in the playgrounds and open fields.

6 SPORTS LIFESTYLE CENTRE Q 3500A Bukit Merah Central

This family-friendly sports facility is open to the public and is also the official Learn to Swim Singapore academy since its opening in 2021. Aside from that, it also houses a nonprofit organisation, Singapore's Cybersports & Online Gaming Association (SCOGA), aiming to develop the local esports scene.

7 100-YEAR-OLD LYCHEE HERITAGE TREE ♥ Mount Rosie

Mount Rosie was a private driveway leading to grand bungalows in the 1800s. Here, you will find a towering century-old lychee tree at almost six-storeys tall. This tree is now supported by galvanised steel structures and has been named a heritage tree under the Heritage Tree Scheme.





EXPLORING ART

Explore our lively streets! From colourful wall art to significant culture-related art activities, catch a glimpse of our vibrant artistic landmarks and murals as you stroll through our neighbourhood.



CREATIVITY

When visiting art exhibitions or viewing murals, be mindful not to touch the artwork unless advised. Artists spend much time and effort in coming up with beautiful pieces for our viewing pleasure. Let's be considerate and respect the dedication it takes to create an art piece.

(1)MURAL WALL **PAINTING PROJECT Q** 108 Bukit Purmei Road

A collaborative mural wall painting project by the students of Nanyang Academy of Fine Arts (NAFA) and residents of Bukit Purmei Road depicts the story of Princess Radin Mas Ayu. The neighbourhood was named after the princess for her bravery.

2 **KAMPONG** LIFE MURALS **Q** Everton Road

Mr Yip Yew Chong's Everton Park Murals depict a slice of kampong (village) life during the early days of Singapore with a provision shop stocked with tins of goods and gunny sacks of spices, an Amah (housemaid) doing laundry, and a street barber under a makeshift shelter

3 LITTLE INDIA **ART TRAIL Q** Starts at 11 Hindoo Road

Soak in the hustle and bustle at one of Singapore's most colourful historical districts. Besides immersing in the charm of old shophouses, explore the murals and artworks through a free art trail starting from Tekka Centre to Race Course Road.



SCAN THE QR CODE FOR THE FULL TRAIL!











FUN SUN

If you prefer to be out and about, working out in green spaces or just taking leisurely walks, add these outdoor neighbourhood spaces to your list for your next day out in the sun.

FOOTPATH COURTESY



Remember that we share a common footpath. If you are a cyclist, please give way to pedestrians and ring your bell politely in advance to alert them if needed.

1 KIM PONG PARK Kim Tian Place

The pathways at Kim Pong Park form circular motifs which reflect the art-deco era architecture of Tiong Bahru estate buildings. Residents can be seen indulging their inner child on the swing sets, dog lovers walking their pets and runners jogging along the wide pathways.

2 THE WONDERLAND PLAYGROUND Q 78 Dawson Road

The Alice in Wonderland themed playground features traditional play elements like slides, climbing platforms and see-saws which encourage imaginative play with familiar characters from the story.

3 TIONG BAHRU PARK Q 1 Henderson Road

For joggers, this tranquil park is the start and end point of a common running route around the city area. One of the few remaining playgrounds with sand, the park is also home to an iconic train-themed playground which guarantees fun and entertainment for every child.

RAIL CORRIDOR (SOUTH) Holland Road

A former railway line that connected Singapore and Malay Peninsular is now transformed into a linear stretch of open recreational spaces with the objective of preserving biodiversity, greenery, history and culture. Get ready to embark on an adventure and admire the wonders of nature!





#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide



A GINGER GARDEN

Featuring a waterfall and a pond with Amazon water lilies, the Ginger Garden is one of the popular areas in Botanic Gardens. Discover over 250 species of ginger and related plant families in all sorts of shapes and sizes, many with beautiful leaves and attractive flowers.

B JACOB BALLAS CHILDREN'S GARDEN

The garden is designed for children to learn and explore nature. Suspension bridges and nature play areas encourage exploration while the farm and orchard teach them a little more about tending to plants. They also learn to appreciate nature's many forms in the forest, following streams and ponds or climbing a treehouse.

© NATIONAL ORCHID GARDEN

Orchids have been one of Botanic Garden's important plant species since 1859. Many at the National Orchid Garden are hybrids bred by the garden under the orchid breeding programme which began in 1928. There are over 1000 species and 2000 hybrids on display at the garden.

D THE LEARNING FOREST

Explore a range of natural habitats ranging from freshwater forest wetland to a lowland rainforest on a series of boardwalks and elevated walkways. Nature lovers will enjoy the detailed exploration into colours and textures of tree barks, wild fruit trees and diverse growth forms of different tropical bamboo species.









A LEISURELY STROLL

Follow this route to discover some interesting outdoor places in our neighbourhood!





1 2 MOUNT FABER PARK FA

The park is the starting point of the Marang trail which links to iconic places, Henderson Waves and the Forest Walk. Trek through the park, learn about its history through copper murals and be rewarded with scenic views at Faber Peak.

2 FABER PEAK

The highest peak on Mount Faber offers panoramic views of the city. Besides continuing the Marang trail towards Henderson Waves, you can enjoy the views and have a drink at one of the restaurants or take a Cable Car into Sentosa island.

3 HENDERSON WAVES

Another spot for scenic views, the 274m bridge is our highest pedestrian bridge, standing at 36m above Henderson Road. Its iconic undulating form carves out spaces for pedestrians making it a very popular and enjoyable weekend recreational area.



4 FOREST WALK

See the forest beneath your feet as you walk on elevated walkways on metallic grilles 18m above a lush forest. Get closer to nature via the earth trail, a mud path running below the elevated walkway on the forest ground.

Look out for the Park Connector Network (PCN)!

This path continues into other neighbourhoods through an islandwide greenery network known as the Park Connector Network. Look out for the PCN signages and maps as you navigate your way along the roads, scenic rivers and canals that link you to the major parks. Hop on a bicycle or simply jog along the park connectors!



CONNECT WITH YOUR COMMUNITY

Enjoy your free time and get to know your neighbours at the same time. Our neighbourhood has many interest groups catered to a wide range of hobbies. We welcome everyone to join us for some leisurely fun!

CYCLE LIFESTYLE INTEREST GROUP © Buona Vista

Cycle Lifestyle is an interest group for residents of different ages who share a passion for cycling. Perfect for those who enjoy the outdoor and panoramic views of the city.

Visit Buona Vista CC for more information.





OTHER COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

COMMUNITY CHOIR Tiong Bahru

The community choir was born out of residents' love for singing. Currently, members of all ages meet every Wednesday for an evening of singing.

Visit Tiong Bahru CC for more information

FOAM ARCHERY O Moulmein-Cairnhill

Foam archery is a fast paced sport that combines elements of archery, paintball and dodgeball that is designed to pump up the adrenaline! Join us every Sunday at Tanglin CC and get ready to take aim!

Visit Tanglin CC for more information.

COOKING WITH LOVE Radin Mas

A notable INC-led programme where volunteers bond over the common love for cooking, and distribute it to the underprivileged elderly in Radin Mas.

Visit Bukit Merah CC for more information.

BE A PART OF THE COMMUNITY

Get to know your neighbours through their tales and experience the neighbourhood through their eyes. As you explore the neighbourhood and participate in community activities, you may just bump into one of them. When you do, don't be shy, say hi!

OUR GREEN MOCA





WE LOVE LEARNING (WELL) CENTRE



Our Green MoCa is an initiative by residents that aims to promote environmental awareness and sustainability among residents and encourage the adoption of eco-friendly practices into their lifestyle.

Visit Pek Kio CC, Cairnhill CC and Tanglin CC or email hello@moca.sg for more information.

Safe Pod @ Queenstown is the first community-forcommunity mental wellness gym that provides a safe space for residents to talk about their feelings and raise awareness about mental wellbeing.

Visit Queenstown CC or Leng Kee CC for more information.

A volunteer-led community that provides educational and enrichment programmes to children from low-income families, enhancing accessibility to education.

Visit Henderson CC for more information.

FESTIVE GOODIE BAG DISTRIBUTION



PLEASE PAY AT MACHINE 1

FOOD BANK VENDING MACHINE





A meaningful initiative where volunteers come together to help with the distribution of goodie bags and add cheer to the residents during festive seasons.

Visit Buona Vista CC for more information.

An initiative to care for the less fortunate residents, the food bank vending machines contain sundries and food for needy residents to redeem. Reach out if you need help or to donate to the cause!

Visit Radin Mas CC or Bukit Merah CC for more information.

Open to all residents, the Giving Garden is a sustainable garden where fruits, herbs and vegetables are grown for the residents to enjoy.

Ø

Visit Tiong Bahru CC for more information.

STEP FORWARD TO VOLUNTEER

Keep a lookout for volunteering opportunities in your neighbourhood today! Join an initiative and lend a helping hand. Together, we can make our neighbourhood a better place for everyone!

PEOPLE OF THE **NEIGHBOURHOOD**

Get to know your neighbours through their tales and experience the neighbourhood through their eyes. As you explore the neighbourhood and participate in the community, you may just bump into one of them. When you do, don't be shy, say hi!



MEET Ms Vellay Durai Sridevi The rooted citizen

Ms Vellay Durai Sridevi was originally from Tamil Nadu, India. She migrated to Singapore in 2003 and proudly became a citizen in 2009. She has lived in Moulmein-Cairnhill for the past 18 years and serves as a Grassroots Leader with the Moulmein-Cairnhill Community Development and Welfare Fund Committee (CDWF) and Tekka Residents' Committee. Despite her busy work schedule as an executive in a shipping & trading firm, she has shown her strong care and concern for the vulnerable residents. They frequently approach her with their stories while she is ready to lend a listening ear to ensure that their needs are met. Ms Sridevi has proved to be a critical link in Moulmein-Cairnhill CDWF to reach out to the residents in Little India and her positive 'can do spirit' has been an inspiration for fellow volunteers.



MEET Mr Fabian Ng, BBM THE NEW CITIZEN CONNECTOR

Mr Fabian Ng (left-hand side of the image) is the Vice-Chairman for Radin Mas Community Club Management Committee and a veteran Grassroots Leader who has steadfastly volunteered in Radin Mas. He has dedicated his available time in serving the community for the past 28 years.

As an Integration & Naturalisation Champion (INC), Fabian plays a vital role in engaging and integrating new immigrants into the local community. Spearheaded by Fabian, he and the other volunteers came together during the Covid-19 pandemic to pack essential items for 400 cleaners working at the HDB and private estates, hawker centres and markets in Radin Mas and Bukit Merah. When asked why he wanted to volunteer in the community, Fabian said, "I just want to give back to society, I feel great joy and satisfaction that I played a part in bringing smiles and togetherness in the community."

MEET Ms Nur Sheda Bte Abd Rahman The Empathetic Volunteer

Ms Nur Sheda Bte Abd Rahman is a volunteer with the Milk Powder Programme championed by the Henderson CC. Volunteer work has helped her to realise that although she has lived in Tanjong Pagar GRC all her life, there are many issues faced by others that she is not aware of. As a mother, she feels empathetic towards the plight of less fortunate families with young children and this motivates her to give back to the community. Through this programme, she advocates sustainable ways for parents to give the best for their children. She conducts sharing sessions of latest parenting trends, useful parenting tips, preparing healthy foods on top of monthly milk powder distributions.



MEET Mr Randy Tan The dedicated volunteer

Mr Randy Tan is a volunteer with Queenstown's Community Emergency Response Team (CERT). He has shown strong passion and love for this community by going the extra mile for residents. From earnestly assisting the elderly on numerous queries, to thoughtfully following up with, and arranging alternative transportation for seniors with mobility issues to and from the CC, he has cultivated a compassionate culture of serving and protecting. Through this, Randy's interactions with others have helped him to realise his personal vision of helping people be more resilient and independent. He has also witnessed their daily lives improve and how they have paid it forward by helping others. This inspired him to lead others and make the community a better place so that future generations can benefit from their actions.



MEET Ms Udayagiri Nikhila Sai The passionate volunteer

Ms Udayagiri Nikhila Sai (sitting on the left) is the Vice-Chairperson of Tiong Bahru Community Centre Youth Network (TBCCYN). She enjoys interacting with children and seeing them having fun at the events hosted by TBCCYN.

Together with fellow like-minded and energetic Youth Network members, she plans events for children like storytelling competitions where they are given the opportunity to perform onstage in front of a live audience which boosts their confidence and hones their public speaking skills from young. The process of seeing through an event from ideation to fruition excites Ms Udayagiri. But nothing beats the satisfaction of seeing people benefit from the activities which motivates her to give back to the community through volunteering.



MEET Mr Lee Mau Hin, BBM THE VILLAGE CHIEF

Mr Lee Mau Hin is a resident of Buona Vista Commonwealth Close for over 50 years and has been actively volunteering for more than 15 years. Known to many as the 'Village Chief' at Commonwealth Close Residents' Committee, he has initiated efforts in serving the community such as distributing bread from his friend's bakery shop, organising basic grooming services such as haircuts and Tui Na (massage) for the senior residents.

Mr Lee's past experience of hardship has led him to develop a grassroots movement programme that distributes hot meals to vulnerable groups, as he believes that no one should go hungry despite their living conditions. To date, this has been his daily routine and he hopes that his initiatives would inspire others.



Remember to meet and greet your neighbours with a smile when you see them along the corridor or in the neighbourhood.

DIGITAL **SERVICES**

Stay updated on Singapore's digital services with these mobile applications and websites.

MOBILE APPS

EAPPT@ICA

This ICA mobile app allows you to:

- Book an appointment with ICA to complete your application processes
- View existing appointments at the appointments tab
- Locate SingPost outlets for collection of ICA certificates

MYENV

This weather and environment app:

- Provides you with locationbased weather information
- Allows you to call NEA
- Make a report to NEA attaching photos and videos

MYTRANSPORT.SG This transport mobile app

allows you to:

- Access your frequently used bus information and traffic services
- Manage push notifications to receive MRT or road alerts
- Plan your trip with different transport options

NLB MOBILE

The library service allows you to:

- Set up multiple user profiles and borrow library materials (e-books)
- Pay fees online
- View loan and reservation items
- View events happening at libraries

ONESERVICE

?

This government app allows you to report the following issues in your neighbourhood:

- Cleanliness issues
- Maintenance of roads and footpaths
- Water supply and drains issues
- Pest related issues
- Horticultural issues
- Animal related issues

PARKING.SG

This parking app allows you to:

- Calculate parking fees
- Pay for parking online
- Make changes to your parking sessions

PAYNOW

This banking app allows vou to:

 Transfer money instantly and with ease just by using phone number or NRIC

SGSECURE

- This SGSecure app allows you to: Receive broadcast
- messages during an emergency
- Locate the nearest AED in vour vicinity
- Send information and files to authorities in an emergency situation

WIRELESS@SGX

The Wireless@SGx app allows you to:

- Automatically connect vour device to Wireless@SGx network
- Locate the Wireless@SGx spots on an interactive map
- Run diagnostics that can help improve the network
- Receive important updates

WEBSITES

COMMUNITY

People's Association (PA) www.pa.gov.sg

Ministry of Culture, **Community and Youth** www.mccy.gov.sg

Ministry of Social and Family Development www.msf.gov.sg

Singapore Together www.sq

EDUCATION

Ministry of Education (MOE) www.moe.gov.sg

IMMIGRATION

Immigration & Checkpoints Authority (ICA) www.ica.gov.sg

LABOUR

Ministry of Manpower (MOM) www.mom.gov.sg



PUBLIC HOUSING

Housing and Development Board (HDB) www.hdb.gov.sg

Town Councils www.towncouncils.sq

TAX

POSTAL

Inland Revenue Authority of Singapore (IRAS) www.iras.gov.sg

TRANSPORT

Land Transport Authority (LTA) www.lta.gov.sg

TransitLink www.transitlink.com.sq



WELCOME TO OUR NEIGHBOURHOOD

NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE/POST

Q Bukit Merah East Neighbourhood Police Centre

Address: 391 New Bridge Road, Block A, Police Cantonment Complex, S088762 Tel: 1800 236 9999

Q Bukit Merah West Neighbourhood Police Centre

Address: 500 Bukit Merah View, #01-01, S159682 Tel: 1800 377 9999

♥ Buona Vista Neighbourhood Police Post (e-Kiosk)

Address: 13 Holland Drive, #01-38/40, S271013

Q Commonwealth Neighbourhood Police Post

Address: 111 Commonwealth Crescent, #01-288A, S140111 Tel: 1800 474 9999 ♥ Kampong Java Neighbourhood Police Centre

Address: 21 Kampong Java Road, S228892 Tel: 1800 295 9999

Orchard Neighbourhood Police Centre

Address: 51 Killiney Road, S239572 Tel: 1800 735 9999

Queenstown Neighbourhood Police Centre

Address: 3 Queensway, #01-03, S149073 Tel: 1800 471 9999

Q Radin Mas Neighbourhood Police Post (e-Kiosk)

Address: 15 Telok Blangah Crescent, #01-250, S090015

♥ Tanjong Pagar Neighbourhood Police Post (e-Kiosk)

Address: 144 Jalan Bukit Merah, #01-1114, S160144

Q Tiong Bahru Neighbourhood Police Post

Address: 128 Kim Tian Road, #01-123/125, S160128 Tel: 1800 273 9999

SINGAPORE POST OFFICE

Q Alexandra Post Office

Address: 110 Alexandra Road, #01-01, S159921

Q Bukit Merah Central Post Office

Address: 165 Bukit Merah Central. #01-3689, S150165

Q Killiney Road Post Office

Address: 1 Killiney Road, #01-01, S239518

Q Tanglin Post Office

Address: 56 Tanglin Road, #01-01, S247964

Q Tanjong Pagar Post Office

Address: 1 Tanjong Pagar Plaza, #01-25, S082001

Q Tiong Bahru Post Office

Address: 28 Tiong Bahru Road, #01-141/147, S163028

Orchard Post Office

Address: 2 Orchard Turn, #B2-62, Ion Orchard, S238801

Q Novena Post Office

Address: 55 Newton Road, #01-02, Revenue House, S307987

POLYCLINIC

Q Bukit Merah Polyclinic

Address: 163 Bukit Merah Central, #04-3565, S150163

Q Outram Polyclinic

Address: 3 Second Hospital Avenue, #02-00, Health Promotion Board Building, S168937

Queenstown Polyclinic

Address: 580 Stirling Road, S148958

TOWN COUNCIL OFFICE

Q Tanjong Pagar Town Council

Address: 166 Bukit Merah Central, #03-3527, S150166 Tel: 1800 272 6415

COMMUNITY LIBRARY

V library@orchard

Address: 277 Orchard Road, Orchard Gateway, #03-12/#04-11, S238858

Queenstown Public Library

Address: 53 Margaret Drive, S149297

POLICE

WELCOME TO THE NEIGHBOURHOOD!

We hope that you will enjoy our neighbourhood as much as we do. Remember this is just the beginning, there's so much more that awaits you in our friendly neighbourhood!

Our community is always here for you. Reach out to us, we are just a phone call or email away!

> Stay abreast of community integration programmes: www.facebook.com/pa.integration

ABOUT PEOPLE'S ASSOCIATION

The People's Association was established on 1 July 1960 to promote racial harmony and social cohesion in Singapore. Our mission is to build and bridge communities in achieving one people, one Singapore.

The People's Association offers a wide range of programmes and volunteering opportunities for Singaporeans from all walks of life through a network of over 2,000 Grassroots Organisations, over 100 Community Clubs, five Community Development Councils, National Community Leadership Institute and PAssion Wave.

More information at www.pa.gov.sg

or scan the QR code below:



IMPORTANT INFORMATION

EMERGENCY CONTACTS

Emergency Ambulance and Fire 995

Non-Emergency Ambulance 1777

Police Emergency 999

Police Emergency SMS (if not possible to call) 71999

Police Hotline (for crimerelated information) 1800 255 0000

Fire Hazard Reporting (SCDF) 1800 280 0000

÷

USEFUL CONTACTS

Essential Maintenance Service Unit (for common estate areas) 1800 241 7711

Building & Construction Authority (to report structural defects in condominiums and nonpublic housing buildings) 1800 342 5222

General Utilities 1800 778 8888 (SP) 1800 225 5782 (PUB) 1800 752 1800 (City Energy)

Community Mediation Centre (for neighbour disputes) 1800 225 5529 National Environment Agency 6225 5632

Public Utilities Board (to report floods/ drain obstructions) 1800 225 5782

Land Transport Authority (for roads, crossings, bus services/stops) 1800 225 5582

National Parks Board 1800 471 7300

Animal & Veterinary Service 1800 476 1600



BUONA VISTA

Buona Vista Community Club Address: 36 Holland Drive, #01-01, S270036 Tel: 6778 5163

HENDERSON-DAWSON

Henderson Community Club Address: 500 Bukit Merah View, S159682 Tel: 6271 0168

MOULMEIN-CAIRNHILL

Cairnhill Community Club Address: 1 Anthony Road, S229944 Tel: 6737 9537

Pek Kio Community Centre Address: 21 Gloucester Road, S219458 Tel: 6299 0565

Tanglin Community Club Address: 245 Whitley Road, S297829 Tel: 6251 3922 QUEENSTOWN

Queenstown Community Centre Address: 365 Commonwealth Avenue, S149732 Tel: 6474 1681

Leng Kee Community Club Address: 400 Lengkok Bahru, S159049 Tel: 6473 5007

RADIN MAS



Facebook

Facebook

Facebook

Community Club Address: 51 Telok Blangah Crescent, S098917 Tel: 6273 5294

Facebook

Bukit Merah Community Centre Address: 4000 Jalan Bukit Merah, S159465 Tel: 6474 1097

TANJONG PAGAR-TIONG BAHRU

Tanjong Pagar Community Club Address: 101 Cantonment Road, S089774 Tel: 6221 9898

Tiong Bahru Community Centre Address: 67A Eu Chin Street, S169715 Tel: 6223 0748



Facebook



Facebook

